

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Excellent skills in Photoshop, Illustrator, Filemaker, BBedit, Quark Express, Apple iLife Suite (iDVD, iMovie, iPhoto and GarageBand), Apple iWork Suit (Keynote, Numbers, and Pages), and Apple Aperture. Knowledgeable of Adobe Flash, In Design, Acrobat, Microsoft Office, and Macromedia Dreamweaver. Proficient cross platform coding in HTML, CSS, PHP, and Javascript. Multiple web browsers including Chrome, FireFox, Internet Explorer and Safari. Fluent in Macintosh OSX operating system with proficiency in Windows environments. Competent photographer in both digital and film based mediums.

S q w o o c j j e j

jeff@coombs.info

619.665.7427

www.coombs.info

4924 vista place san diego ca 92116

PROFILE

Experienced and competent front end Web and Print designer. Quick learner who thrives in areas of new technology. Excellent written and verbal communication skills, attention to detail, works well with others. Strong background in creating unique and successful designs while maintaining a company's identify.

EXPERIENCE

Graphic Designer, RAD Inc.; San Diego, CA - 1999-2011

Graphic designer overseeing Website development, multimedia, and print work. Designed and maintained e-commerce websites, Wordpress powered blog, affiliate programs, multimedia (video and images). Optimized web sites and media integration for mobile devices. Designed emails, banners, flash banners, Magnets, T-shirts, Festival visitor booth display banners. Social Media integration (Twitter/Facebook) into both Mobile and standard websites. Corporate identity intro videos, DVD menu interface design, encoding and maintenance of web and mobile optimized video clips.

Worked with monthly mail order catalog with distribution of 25,000 copies a month. Sole responsibility for design and production, 1999-2002, 2010-2011. Assisted when needed with co-workers 2003-2010. Color and black and white ads in print publications. Packaging design for standard DVDs, DVD slip cases, and special promotional inserts. Corporate Identity, business cards, and t-shirts.

Graphic Designer, Freelance Work

Foray Technologies, San Diego, CA - 2007-Present. Web Site, Magazine ADs, Display Banners, Interface Design (iPad Application and Company Branded Software).

Mark Stary Design, San Diego, CA - 2004-Present. Web Site, Business Forms, Business Cards, Corporate Identification.

Lightworks Architectural Lighting, San Diego, CA - 2005 - Present. Website design and maintenance.

EDUCATION

Utah State, Logan, Utah - Bachelors of Art emphasis in Graphic Design, 1994-1999
Utah Valley State Collage, Orem, Utah - Business Management, 1993-1994
Ricks College, Rexberg, Idaho - Business Management, 1992-1193

REFERRALS

Available upon request.